

DALAN GRANAT

■ South Jordan, UT, 84095 ■ (801) 836-5696 ■ dalangranat@gmail.com ■

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Media production professional with over 20 years experience on projects large and small. Worked in various capacities on hundreds of commercials, films, TV programs, corporate spots, documentaries and music videos. Enjoy collaboration with crews and creative teams to make a fun work environment and a great finished product.

SKILLS

- Media Specialist
- Cinematographer
- Digital Photography
- Expert in Multiple Camera Formats
- Lighting Specialist
- Staging Technician
- Creative Team Leadership
- Crew Collaboration
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Editing Abilities
- Positive Working Relationships
- Hilarious

WORK HISTORY

MEDIA PRODUCTION/MOTION PICTURE PROFESSIONAL 08/1998 to Current
Freelance, Salt Lake City, UT

Primary skills with cameras, but have also served in Production and Grip/Electric Departments. An essential part of a quick-moving film crew, project highlights include *Saints and Soldiers*, *Forever Strong*, the TV show *Extinct* for BYUtv, and *The Book of Mormon Video Series* (See all feature credits at <http://www.imdb.com/name/nm2328459>).

OWNER/OPERATOR 03/2008 to 11/2015
Media Derby, LLC, Salt Lake City, UT

Media Derby specializes in professional on-site photography and video production for corporate events. Daily activities are documented and media is presented to clients. I direct, shoot, and edit photos and footage during an event and share with attendees. Have traveled the country shooting shows for clients such as Modern Display, Usana, Scensty and Novell.

PHOTOGRAPHER AND STUDIO MANAGER 03/2000 to 11/2005
Rubberball Productions, Orem, UT

Rubberball is a fully equipped production studio that creates stock photography and footage for advertising. Ran the day-to-day operations of studio space and directed projects with creative teams. Responsibilities included the conception of ideas, formation of new projects, and working with talent/crew experts. Heavily involved in pre-production, production, post-production as well as marketing and distribution of media created (See www.rubberball.com).

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts : Media Arts, 06/2001
Brigham Young University - Provo, UT